



## Abdul Wasay Ahmed

**Home :** Karachi, Pakistan

**Email:** [abdulwasayahmed19@gmail.com](mailto:abdulwasayahmed19@gmail.com) **Phone:** (+92) 3452184099

**Website:** [abdulwasay.co](http://abdulwasay.co) **Whatsapp Messenger:** +92 3452184099

**LinkedIn:** <https://pk.linkedin.com/in/abdul-wasay-ahmed-6b0a75189>

**Date of birth:** 20/03/1999 **Nationality:** Pakistani

### ABOUT ME

I am Computer Science graduate , working as Full stack Engineer for past 2+ years have worked on both Frontend and Backend technologies whether its a beautiful responsive web application or complicated and massive ERP systems have also worked on JavaScript based game development .

### WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 01/11/2022 – Current ]

#### Senior Full Stack Engineer

##### *Swag Kicks*

**City:** Karachi

**Country:** Pakistan

1. Developed Thrift based ERP
2. Developed React Native Mobile Application
3. Developed Ecommerce Website
4. Works on Shopify Apps

[ 01/08/2021 – 30/09/2022 ]

#### Full Stack Engineer

##### *iEDGE*

**City:** Karachi

**Country:** Pakistan

1. Developed Audience Interactive game based on JavaScript and Node.js
2. Developed In-House Accounts Management
3. Developed In-House CRM

[ 01/02/2021 – 31/07/2021 ]

#### Junior Software developer

##### *AG Consultraining*

**City:** Karachi

**Country:** Pakistan

1. Works on ERP System based on Php
2. Works on Mobile Application based on React Native
3. Find and fixes bugs in Wordpress Websites

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[ 01/02/2017 – 28/11/2020 ]

#### Bachelor in Computer Science

**Sir Syed University Of Engineering & Technology**

**Address:** Karachi, Pakistan

[ 29/04/2016 ]

### **Intermediate**

***Usman Public Schooling System***

**Address:** Karachi, Pakistan

[ 01/03/2014 ]

### **Matriculation**

***Usman Public School System***

**Address:** Karachi, Pakistan

## **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

---

**Mother tongue(s):** Urdu

**Other language(s):**

**English**

**LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1**

## **DIGITAL SKILLS**

---

Node.js | Javascript | React | React Native | MYSQL | Mongodb | Tailwind | HTML/ CSS | PHP CORE | AWS EC2 | JQuery | AJAX | Bootstrap | JSON | Git | GraphQL | REST-API's